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November 19, 2021 
 
 
 
British Columbia Utilities Commission 
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street 
Vancouver, BC 
V6Z 2N3 
 
Attention:  Mr. Patrick Wruck, Commission Secretary 
 
Dear Mr. Wruck: 
 
Re:  FortisBC Energy Inc. (FEI) 

 Application for Approval of an Operating Agreement between the City of Prince 
George and FEI (Application) 

 Lease-In-Lease-Out (LILO) Agreement between FEI and the City of Prince 
George 

 
On October 20, 2021, FEI filed the above noted Application for approval with the British 
Columbia Utilities Commission (BCUC).   
 
In response to the BCUC letter dated November 18, 2021 (Exhibit A-3), FEI files the attached 
LILO Agreement between FEI and the City of Prince George on the record of this 
proceeding. 
 
If further information is required, please contact Ilva Bevacqua, Manager of Regulatory 
Compliance and Administration at (604) 592-7664. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
FORTISBC ENERGY INC. 
 
 
Original signed:  
 

 Diane Roy 
 
 
Attachment 
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	FEI and City of Prince George Operating Agreement - Cover Letter 
	FEI and City of Prince George - Lease-In-Lease-Out Ageement
	Prince George LILO Agreement Oct 15, 2004




